



PROF. DR. NIA KURNIATI, S.H., M.H

PROFESSOR OF AGRARIAN LAW UNIVERSITY OF PADJADJARAN

I am a Professor of Agrarian Law at University of Padjadjaran with around 38 years of teaching and research experience. Expertise in Agrarian Law, Contract Law, Law Making Policy, Housing and Residential Law.

EXPERIENCES

LECTURER

- University of Padjadjaran
1986 - Present
- Christian University of Indonesia
2012 - 2015
- University of Jayabaya
2011 - 2019

MENTORING

Advocate Training for AAI (Asosiasi Advokat Indonesia)
2012 - Present

HEAD OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LAW ON THE ENVIRONMENT, SPACE PLANNING, AND AGRARIAN

Faculty of Law University of Padjadjaran
2015 - 2020

AGRARIAN LAW CONSULTANT AND LAND DISPUTE RESOLUTION OUTSIDE COURT

2010 - Present

BOOKS

- Hukum Agraria: Sengketa Pertanahan, Penyelesaiannya Melalui Arbitrase Dalam Teori dan Praktek (Refika Aditama) **(2016)**
- Jalan Tengah Keadilan (Logoz Publisher) **(2017)**
- Inventarisasi Masalah Dalam Penyelesaian Sengketa Tanah (Logoz Publisher) **(2017)**

JOURNALS

- Mediasi Arbitrase Untuk Penyelesaian Sengketa Tanah **(2016)**
- BPN Sebagai Mediator Dalam Penyelesaian Sengketa Tanah di Indonesia Pasca PERKABAN No.11 Tahun 2016 **(2017)**
- Legal Aspects of Granting Land Rights For The Bajo Tribe In The Coastal Areas of Indonesia **(2024)**

✉ nia.kurniati@unpad.ac.id

📍 Bandung, West Java

SKILLS

- Teaching
- Research
- Agrarian Law Analysis
- Expert Witness in Court
- Mentoring
- Strong Communication
- Writing

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF LAW

University of Padjadjaran
1980 - 1985

MASTER OF LAW

University of Padjadjaran
1994 - 1999

DOCTOR OF LAW

University of Padjadjaran
2004 - 2010

LANGUAGE

Indonesia
English